Village of Paw Paw Council Meeting
Monday July 11, 2022

Paw Paw District Library, Community Room
609 W. Michigan Ave, Paw Paw, MI 49079

5

Bst;bllshed 859 700 PM

Regular Meeting Agenda

I. Call to Order
I1. Pledge of Allegiance
II1. Roll Call: President Roman Plaszczak; President Pro-Tem Douglas Craddock; Trustees
Amanda Bartlett, Nadine Jarvis, Mary Houppert Mclntosh, Ashley Nottingham, and Donne
Rohr.
IV. Approval of Agenda
V. Approval of Minutes:
1. Approval of the minutes of the regular council meeting of June 27, 2022.
VI. Authorization to Pay Claims (Bartlett, Rohr)- July 11 (Nottingham, Jarvis)- July 25
VII. Audience Participation:
VIII. Presentations and Guests:
IX. Public Hearings:
X. Action Items:
1. Set Special Meeting August 15, 2022
2. Administrative Fee for Fire Station Utility Connections
XI. Non-Action/Workshop Items:
1. Strategic Plan
2. Sewer Laterals
XII. Committee Meetings and Reports (committees may have items to bring to council)
Estimated 30 minutes for all with next meeting dates.
e Area Parks & Rec. Board (Jarvis) July 11-5:30pm
e Downtown Development Authority (Plaszczak) July 18-5:30pm
e Economic and Residential Opportunity (Plaszczak): TBD
e Farmers Market (Jarvis): TBD
e Fire District Board (Craddock): August 2-7pm
e Historical Commission (Plaszczak): TBD

e Housing Commission (Rohr): July 18-5:30pm



e Maple Lake Preservation and Improvement (Plaszczak) TBD
¢ Planning Commission (Nottingham): August 4-7pm

e Wellhead Protection Committee (MclIntosh): None

e Wine & Harvest Board (Craddock): August 3- 6pm

XIII. Council Member Comments
XIV. Manager Comments

XV, Staff Comments

XVI. Adjournment

Notice to Public Attendees
if you would like to speak to the Village Council, please respond during the Public
Comment Period. Public comments are limited to 3 minutes per speaker.




Minutes, Paw Paw Village Council
Regular Meeting, June 27, 2022

The Regular Village Council meeting of Monday, June 27, 2022, convened at
7:00p.m. at the Paw Paw District Library, Community Room. President Roman
Plaszczak presiding,.

Present: President Plaszczak and President Pro-tem Douglas Craddock and Trustees
Amanda Bartlett, Nadine Jarvis, Mary McIntosh, Ashley Nottingham (excused), and
Donne Rohr. Also present: Village Manager Will Joseph, Village Clerk Karla Tacy,
Chief of Police Eric Marshall (excused) and Department of Public Services Director
Tim Brandys.

Motion by Rohr with support from Jarvis to approve the agenda as
members present voting yes, motion carried.

Motion by Jarvis with support from Bartlett to approve the.re
June 13, 2022, All members present voting yes, motion ¢

Motion by Mclntosh with support of Craddock to appit
27,2022, in the amount of $503,556.95. All members pre
carried.

Yvonne Porter of 406 N Kalamazoo St, beli
experiencing sewer issues.

Discussion ensued regarding implementing a possible Social District.

No Report.

Meeting Convened

Members Present

Approval of Agenda

Approval of Minutes

Approval of Claims

Audience
Participation:

Presentation and
Guests: Alex Florian
—SW X SW Corner
CISMA

Action Ttems:

Paw Paw Twp Sewer
Maintenance
Contract

Bid for Transformer

Workshop Items:
Outdoor Dining
Ordinance

Discussion of Social
District

Committee Meetings
and Reports
Parks and Rec



Minutes, Paw Paw Village Council
Regular Meeting, June 27, 2022




Memorandum

1. Staff would like to set a Special Meeting of the Village Council to review and award bids for
the CWSRF and DSWRF projects. These projects include the upgrades to our wastewater
lagoons, replacing 15,000 feet of water main, water tower rehabilitation and replacement of lead
service lines. According to schedule the official bid opening is scheduled for August 2, 2022.
The regularly schedule Village Council meeting of August 8, 2022 does not allow staff and our
engineering firms enough time to properly review the bids. EGLE has set a deadline of
completing this process by August 17"; before the second Monday regularly scheduled meeting
of Village Council. A meeting on Monday August 15" would allow us enough time to review
bids and meet EGLE deadlines. If council does set the Special Meeting on August 15™ it will be
held at Paw Paw Township Hall due to a scheduling conflict with Paw Paw District Library.

Recommended Motion: Move to set a Special Meeting of the Village Council on August 15,
2022 at 7pm to be held at Paw Paw Township Hall 114. N Gremps St. Paw Paw, MI 49079.

2. Paw Paw Township has requested the Village reduce fees for the water, sewer and electric
connection fees and costs by not charging a 10% administrative fee. The Village charges a 10%
administrative fee when billing for these connections routinely. As of date the Fire Station has
completed water and sewer connections and fees were $2,000 and $2,500 respectively. This
work was done by an outside contractor hired by the Fire Station project team. Water and Sewer
connection and rate fees cover the costs of maintaining service and infrastructure. Recently the
Village has received a bill from MEC for completing the temporary electric connection. This bill
totaled $16,668.05. As construction continues MEC will connect the permanent electric
connection and will bill the Village. As of date MEC has not provided an estimate of the
permanent electric connection. Collectively administrative fees for the water, sewer and electric
connections to date would amount to $2,116.81.

The administrative fee covers the behind the scenes work of our staff which includes
coordinating with project managers and/or construction crews and completing the billing
process. The Township request would cover our “out-of-pocket” costs associated with billing
obligations to MEC. A letter stating the Township and Fire Departments request is included in
the packet.

Recommended Motion: Move to not bill Paw Paw Township administrative fees for water,
sewer and electrical connection and installation.

3. An updated 3-year goals is attached in the packet. This list is from the previously set goals by
Council. Staff has added additional needs. Many stated goals have made progress from the last
update and the Village needs to continue this momentum. Feedback on the goals and future
direction is being sought from Village Council.

4. A brief history of the sewer lateral issues and current status we have been having on
Kalamazoo St. Staft'is putting together a presentation for Monday night.



DONALD STULL, Supervisor 114 N. Gremps St.

" REBECCA F. PAYNE, Clerk Paw Paw , Michigan 49079
LISA ZINKIL, Treasurer Phoene 269-657-4340
MATTHEW MILLER, Trustee .. + Fax 269-657-5683

FRAN SANDERS, Trustee

Utility Review Board
Village of Paw Paw
111 E Michigan
Paw Paw, M| 43079

3/3/2022
J_ohn Small & Utility Review Board,

Thank you very much for the opportruﬁity to apply for a reduction to utility hook up cost for the new Paw
Paw Fire Department project on Gremps St. The 100% volunteer Paw Paw Fire Department serves five
area communities including the Village of Paw Paw, They provide numerous services including

emergency response.

The department asks if the Village of Paw Paw could contribute to the success of this new project by
offering a significant discount to water, sewer, and electric hook ups. By helping Paw Paw township
keep the costs reduced, the Village of Paw Paw would be a fantastic municipa! partner and reduce the
financial burden of the undertaking. Several subcontractors and vendors working on this project are
also donating time, labor, materials, and resources as a way to contribute to the community.

This building will allow for safer and more efficient response times within the entire fire district, making
Paw Paw a better place to live and to work. In addition, the lovely site and new building created will
help to be a catalyst for growth and development in the PUD district.

Please let us know if you have any questions and if you would like a representative to be present at your
meeting or would like to talk further.

Sincerely,
Denald Stull
Lo
Paw Paw Township Supervisor

Paw Paw Volunteer Fire Department




‘papleme welSoad Juswanosdwi
sem ase|jIA Uaym |nyssa2ans uaaqg sey sulpuny Ayiadoud e dojanaqg ‘¢
1ueld YaHSIA “aIn0D Ag pasned sAejap 01 anp suol3dadsul @ueualulew 3201s
dn Suiyoiea ate suonoadsul adueudjulew Auadold [I2Un0)/}jels Auadoud panunuo) ‘T 8uisnoy 8unsixa Suluieluie|p|
awinjoA J1jes) pue sguiled
1uawsaned uo paseq d|) 81ea.) ‘¢
sjuswanoadwi Ayaond ueld Juswadeuep
s8unel ¥Yasvd 4o paseq uejd 410 Suizeass st yeis 1els 21eJ2ua8 03 BIEP YISV @SN 'T 1955V 192415/92uBUalUle|N PEOY
paJinbai se JeaA Jad
sjuawade|dad aul| 22IAI8S 96 °¢
‘919|dwod uonewJojul apiaoad
si 10aloud uaye Asessadau aq [|im Jusulade|dal pue siaumoawoy uolleidnpy 'z
aul| 22IAIS PINUITUOD "SBUI| 3DIAIDS PRIIUSPI wia1sAs uoneiuswajdw|
Jjo Aptolew ayajdwod |im s1oafoud 4YSAA [IouUnod/iiels paddew jo siai1 2yl AJUBA'T R ue|d 3Ny 4oddo) pue pea]
saseyaind Jamod 1o} 103(0ud
sadInas A3iauj 01 uoilsues] ‘g
sjuawanotduwil
[exdea Suinuiuo) ¢
s102lo0ud aunjonaiseqjul wa1sAs 214309|3 5,93¢e||IA
[12uno)/1el1s 211232 BUIZIYOUd ‘T ay1 Suisoddns pue 3ulpessdn
Asessadau J sdais Jayuind 'z suondo pue Aljiqisea) Al
ssaJ80.4d op adl 2211wwo) Apnis ‘T e 3uIW023q/3|nJ aWoy 31EN|BAY
[0J1U0D) JaW01SND) 2J0A "€
uoneuawajdwi Aujqelsy panosdwi °z sapea8dn |eiualod
Sutuueld pue swui [eaanas yum Suidesus si jeis Heis swa3sAs AV Jo Alljigeuns T uol1en|eA 1313W J14123[3 /181B N
SN1e1S 1Ualin)/S1uawwo) dnouig uopn uonduasag annaslqo
oUQ JEeoA

$911140L1d 73 S|OD) JB3A-234Y L
med med Jo asge||IA




‘uona)dwaod

102foud pue Surtuuejd wis1

-8uoj Jo uonesoqe||o) ‘eaAhojdws
AJaAa2 10j uoneanpa duinuiluod

gujuieay s||s

pue juawdojaaap diysispes)
Jo} Ajjunuoddo spinoud ‘2
98pa|mou

suawiedap ||e 104 Suiuueld

|jenuue oy suejd uizen|eal Heis JO S3apuepunpad a1eal) 1 u0ISS32INS 49113 1e3lD
Buiuue|d wJia1 3uo| 40}
paJiy 2q 01 paau ABw juB}|NSU0) a18auJie)
‘d1D 01ul Sunnind pue spasu Alojes olignd ‘¢
dunesauas si jyeis “A1ajes algngd Sda -z s3ulp|ing
8unoadsul s| 92131WW 0 J0Y-pyY |1ouno)/ie1s lleH 23e||IA 'T 211gnd 3unsixa uiaroidw|
Suiuueld
w21 8uo| aping 1M 37193
Ag uonaadsul weq "ysnos suiaq swep yioq JoJ
aJe siuesd Suipnjaul Suipuny suejd pue 3ujpunj wua} 8uo ‘¢
[EUOIIPPY “PlING3J Wep Jo udisap s924nos Sulpund 'z Suipuny s123loud
8unajdwoo s1 Bussuidus deg [1oUnoD/iels wep 3uide plIingay ‘T weqg/weq s3314g J0 3uip|ingay
"ue|d 191se A sassaulIsng as4anlq °g
3uIMalaal SI UoISSILLIWOD) Suluue|d sjuswanosduwi apeed
‘weldoud uesd Suinuiluod Ayajes ueluysapad panosdwi g
S| vaq uona|dwod sulieau uolssIwwo) SaIHUIWY 73 uoliedliineaq g
122/oud adedsiaauis uediydin Suluue|d/yels/|punod/vad ainionJisequ] ‘T sjuawanoidw| umojumoq
SjuaWWo)) dnoig yiopn uonduasag aa1123lgo

S|eOD) OM] JBIA

ade(|IA 40
JugWissasseal B 10Npuod 0] 300| Aew pue 10Ssassy

diysumo] Y1m SU0I1BSIaAUDD peY SBY LEBIS Heis

sjuawssasse Aluadoud
|EDO] Ul S@5neD pue spuaJl Ajlluap|

‘uol1a|dwod spiemal yJom o1 sue|d

Suidojanap si pue U4eis DYy Ulim 19w sey 4eig Heis

saiuadoud ajqe|ieae
Sunayew Suipaedas Ajuewnd
‘sway Sulurewal a1@|dwo) T

uonRedIa)
Apeay uawdojanapay 212|dwo)




A1jiqisuodsas Ayjian pue weasoud
uoj1dadsul [eluad ay} Jnoge

weJdoud |BUOIIBWIOLUI/YDEDIINO

ssaigoud oN 1JBIS | S|eld1ew |euollewIOuUl 9183UD T plo|pue| e a1e3.1)

uaing 1014151p SsSauIsSnq [eJiuad

UBA 19)JBIAl WOJ) 3DURISISSE Y1IMm 94} SPIOAE 1ey] 91n0J 3anJi e Jo
uoje siy1 Sulio|dxa s| diysumo | yeis | Aupqises) pue suolldo ajenjeas T 91N0J X2NJ1 dAIIBUID) Y

ssaJt8oud oN

2911wwo) uswdojanag
21WOoU0I3/uUoIsSSILWOo)
Sutuueld/[1ouno)/He1s

uawdojanap

8uisnoy 40 $91IS 310W0Id ‘¢
1014351p

Aejaano 3uisnoy ajgey|em 1oy
SUOI}RPUBLLLIODIAY S, UOISSILULWOD)
8ujuue|d s1en|ead 1

UMOIUMOp
Jeau suondo 8uisnoy Suidojanag

ssaJ8oud o

JB1S/UOISSILIWIOY) |BILIOISIH

Alinloe uoileadasald |ed1a01sIy
40} 153491Ul [BIO] BUIWISISQ T

SaIUAINOR uolleAlasaad 21101SIH

221110 UoIleallay
pue s)Jed/4e1s/|lpuno)

syied

J0 9sn papuedxa pue panroidw] 'z

$34n30NJ3s
pue sai1]j10e} 01 syuawanrosdw] ' T

sjuawanoidw| yJed [elauaD

|12UNo)/YaQg/uolssiuwo)
duluueld/yeis

8uIssoJd 198115 1enjeAd g
dueUIpJO AJljiIge||EM

yum pausije pue 3|qissadde YAy
9q 01 )|emapis 8ul1dNJISU0IBY ‘T

10PLLIOD 193415 0OzZeLwe|ey
1o Aujigeyjem panoiduw)

dnouSxyiom

uonduasag

9AI123[q0

s|eos JeaA-2a4y]

sadioeud

1S2q U0 s8uluiesl pue uoneanpl
‘sanijod a1e242 01 sanljedidiunw
434310 yum 3uiynsuo)

lIouno) a8e|lIn/HeIs

S3DIAIDS |eUOISSD)0Ad

3pPISINO UD 2JUEI|2 PIINP3Y "€
saijod jeusaiul Sunuawnaoq ‘g
spuny snjdans

40 uawaseuew panosdw| '

salygqisuodsas pue
sassado.d |elpueul) Sululweasns

192W 0] pJeoq 1ayJew siauie
10} Buniem-apew ssasgoud oN

9911 WILIOD) IIRIA Stawied/Hels

10NJ1suUQd pue pund ¢
suoIel0| 31eN|eAT] ‘T

S@13}|1284 PAILIDOSSE pUE 1)JeW
SJ9LUIB) IO UOIIBIO| JUSUBWIIA




JeaA siy1 Jardes sdn yooy Jamas
pue i21em Sunnepdn panoisdde
[I2UNQD "J4BIS WOUS JIBqpPady pue
siaquiaw yddin yum Suidedul

[1DUN0D/44els

Aluleliaoun aziwiuiw

01 Adijod paepueis 195 ‘¢
EEMIVEN

auilnol-uou Joj saay a1epdn T

3npayas aa4/Adjod a1epdn

1uawade8ua yels
peoiq yum 41D Jesh-g uo Suplop

1oUN0)/He1s

sainipuadxa

d|D 10} Spun4 anJasay '€
Sunseosoy asuadxj/enuansy g
dID anisuayaldwo) '

8uns3dpng wua) Suol

9JUBUIIA0D) panosdu|

S|eoD [BUORIPPY

‘ungaq sey ssansoud

Suippig pue paniwgns usag sjuawanosdwi
aney suonedidde ueo| 445D 1eis sanijoey Jiedas pue apea8dn T uoo8e| J31EMIISEAN
JB15/9911WWO0I UOI1e3.IaY SalllAIl0e

apeuw ssaidoid oN

pue sxued/vaag/|ipuno)

pajuano-yinoA ajeudoiddy

11oddns

> § ) |

pJeoq uoieaidsl
pue syaed/ye1s/jiouno)

yded Sop jo syuswdojanag

'$3502 |B101 J3A0D Ajjngadoy

01 1eaA s1y1 1y3nos sulaq

sjuesd asow uawadejdaus a8puq
10} papieme 1ueld yNg ‘Suiosuo
s1 109load uoiyeso1sal aulaioys

923]1IWWO) Uoilealday
pue syied/[1ouno)/ye1s

pue|s| a|de|Al 03 sjuswaAoidw|

323M SIY} UOIIRID0SSY 23 e UOI1BID0SSY ue|d 21891kJ1S 5,991 WWOD )| ET
a)dey yim 3uilssw -ssaidoad oN e ajdewy/|1ounod/yels 9Y31 JO san1123[qo ay) Juswajduw)
SIUBWIWIOD dnou3xiom uonduasag aA23lqo

s|eoo wua] Jaguo

sjuapisal |elyuaod
10} 213 ‘sy23yd punoJidyoeq
1noge spJojpue| a1eanp3 '




uawyedsp Asas

40} 198pnq ui sie|jop Suluiesy
papinoad j1ouno) "sdnos3 uolun
yum sdiysuone|as 1ea4s uiejuie|y

[ERLIYATTIS

Juawuoliaua adejdydom anjjisod
pue |euoissajoid uieluie|n ‘¢
Ssiyjauag pue

Alejes aniadwo) utelule|p “g
Sujuies] pue uoizeanp3
Suinunuo) azianuadu| T

ainyn) aoejdyiom

1uawdojanaq Jahojdw3y

uaing uep 1ayten Suiuoddng

saijod pue sjeos udiy ¢
uol1B2IUNWWOY 21.1[12B{"C
suoileziuesio uswdo|anag

"DYY SpJemol SupPopn [1puno)/ieIs/vad Jiwouod] a8edud ‘T jJuswdojanag J1wouod]

uejd wuay uoj dojansq °¢

)93M 1Xau SuI1aaW 221D s3uip|ing jo
J0y-pe 3uip|ing A1ajes Jjgnd |IoUN0D/4Je1S | UOoNRZI|IIN pue Yyljeay alen|ead ‘T salnj|oe4

UOISSIWIWOY SUlUUB|d pUe |12uno)
a8e||IA ‘gz yum 3uneaw uior

pueogaild/ /ygz/uoissiuwo)
|E21I01SIH /22111WWOD) Uoealday
pue syied/uoissiwwo)
duluue|d/vaa/|1puno)

S1UBPISDI 0] IUBWUIINOS

[B20] UIYyHM S3]0J 3YS1j10dS "¢
uol1eanp]

pue Sujulel] JUBA3|3Y ‘T

wea}

diysiapea] Suowe juswasedu] '

SUOISSIWWOY) pue spleog

‘S1UaA3 810 Allunwiwad

ul a1edidiied "JU3WUISA03 JO
SHUN |B20] Y3Im sayoun| AjJyruop
"SM3U/SIU3A3 33e||IA 1U31Ysiy
01 eipaw [e1pos 3unepdn

HElS

suoiInyiisul Joyosue afedul
92ouasaJd eipaw |BID0S "€
12119[SMBU |[enuue-ig 'z
sWy31y3siy

Anunwwo)/1daqg sayse|d T

yoeasinQp Ajunwiwod




